DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: [Execute Standard Agreement and Accept and Expend Grant - California Department of Housing
and Community Development Infill Infrastructure Grant Program — Balboa Reservoir Building E
and Balboa Reservoir Building A - $20,095,616]

DATE: April 15, 2025

Resolution authorizing the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development ("MOHCD") to execute
a Standard Agreement with California Department of Housing and Community Development ("HCD")
under the Infill Infrastructure Grant Program for a total award of $20,095,616, disbursed by HCD as a
grant to the City for infrastructure improvements related to property located at Balboa Reservoir Building
E and Balboa Reservoir Building A for 100% affordable housing projects (“Project”) for the period starting
on the execution date of the Standard Agreement to June 30, 2030, and as amended.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
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